



## Vitalii Kashytskyi

**Date of birth:** 02/08/1978

**Nationality:** Ukrainian

**Gender:** Male

### CONTACT

Lvivska str., 75, 43018, Lutsk, Ukraine  
Lutsk, Ukraine (**Work**)

[v.kashytskyi@lntu.edu.ua](mailto:v.kashytskyi@lntu.edu.ua)

(+380) 0663090807

<https://lntu.edu.ua/en/struktura/cafedries/kafedra-materialoznavstva/kashytskyi-vitaliy-pavlovykh>

<https://www.facebook.com/vitalii.kashytskyi>

+380663090807 (**Viber**)

### ABOUT ME

You can provide a description of yourself here...I am a professor at the Department of Materials Science of the Lutsk National Technical University (Ukraine). I studied at the Lutsk State Technical University, where I received a master's degree in materials science. I defended my candidate's thesis at the Lutsk State Technical University of the Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine and received the scientific degree of Candidate of Technical Sciences in 2006. I received the academic title of professor of the Department of Materials Science in 2020.

My research interests are modified tribotechnical epoxy composite materials, epoxy composite corrosion- and wear-resistant coatings, formation of epoxy composites under the influence of physical fields, biocomposite materials. I am the author or co-author of more than 170 scientific articles, 30 patents, 7 monographs, and 1 textbook.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

**2021** Lutsk, Ukraine

**Professor** Lutsk National Technical University

**2007 – 2021** Lutsk, Ukraine

**Associate Professor** Lutsk National Technical University

**2007 – 2007** Lutsk, Ukraine

**Senior Lecturer** Lutsk National Technical University

**2006 – 2007** Ukraine

**Assistant** Lutsk National Technical University

Lutsk, Ukraine

**Programmer Engineer** Lutsk National Technical University

### EDUCATION AND TRAINING

**2001 – 2007** Lutsk, Ukraine

**Ph.D in Materials Science** Lutsk National Technical University

**Address** Lutsk, Ukraine

**1996 – 2001** Lutsk, Ukraine

**Master's degree in Materials Science** Lutsk National Technical University

**Address** Lutsk, Ukraine

### LANGUAGE SKILLS

**MOTHER TONGUE(S):** Ukrainian

**Other language(s):**

**German**

**Listening**  
A2

**Reading**  
A2

**Spoken production**  
A2

**Spoken interaction**  
A2

**Writing**  
A2

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

## Publications

- [Intensification of the formation process of sodium sulfate-modified biocomposite materials based on the glutinous matrix](#)  
2023
- [Influence of Additives Processed by Physical Fields on Tribotechnical Properties of Polymer Composites](#)  
2022
- [Cyclic Structuring of Epoxy Polymers Under the Influence of Microwave Electromagnetic Radiation](#)  
2020
- [Influence of scale factor on structuring of epoxy polymer products under the action of thermal energy](#)  
2020
- [The results of theoretical and experimental studies of tribotechnical purposes composites on the basis of epoxy composite material](#)  
2019
- [Influence of physical fields on functional properties of polymeric nanocomposites](#)

## Projects

- **2013 - 2016**  
Modernization of two cycles (MA, BA) of competence-based curricula in material engineering according to the best experience of Bologna Process (MMATENG) Write here the description...

## Internships

- **2017 - 2017**  
Jan Dlugosz University (Czystochowa, Poland)
- **2015 - 2015**  
University of Technology University (Krakow, Poland)
- **01/2015 - 02/2015**  
University of KU Leuven (Belgium)
- **11/2012 - 01/2013**  
Hochschule Ostwestfalen-Lippe University (Warburg, Germany)

## ID

- **Scopus**  
[www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57194007438](http://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57194007438)
- **ORCID**  
[orcid.org/0000-0003-2346-912X](http://orcid.org/0000-0003-2346-912X)